
Yale University Yale University 

EliScholar – A Digital Platform for Scholarly Publishing at Yale EliScholar – A Digital Platform for Scholarly Publishing at Yale 

YPFS Documents Browse by Media Type 

3-20-2008 

Lehman Email Russo to Fuld re Rumors of Hedge Fund Lehman Email Russo to Fuld re Rumors of Hedge Fund 

Thomas A. Russo 

Linda Thomsen 

Paolo Tonucci 

Follow this and additional works at: https://elischolar.library.yale.edu/ypfs-documents 

Recommended Citation Recommended Citation 
Russo, Thomas A.; Thomsen, Linda; and Tonucci, Paolo, "Lehman Email Russo to Fuld re Rumors of 
Hedge Fund" (2008). YPFS Documents. 4983. 
https://elischolar.library.yale.edu/ypfs-documents/4983 

This Document is brought to you for free and open access by the Browse by Media Type at EliScholar – A Digital 
Platform for Scholarly Publishing at Yale. It has been accepted for inclusion in YPFS Documents by an authorized 
administrator of EliScholar – A Digital Platform for Scholarly Publishing at Yale. For more information, please 
contact elischolar@yale.edu. 

https://elischolar.library.yale.edu/
https://elischolar.library.yale.edu/ypfs-documents
https://elischolar.library.yale.edu/ypfs-media
https://elischolar.library.yale.edu/ypfs-documents?utm_source=elischolar.library.yale.edu%2Fypfs-documents%2F4983&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://elischolar.library.yale.edu/ypfs-documents/4983?utm_source=elischolar.library.yale.edu%2Fypfs-documents%2F4983&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
mailto:elischolar@yale.edu


From: Russo, Thomas A [truss01@lehman.com]. Sent:3/20/2008 11 :00 AM . 
...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

To: Fuld, Dick [lbexec1@lehman.com]; Gregory, Joe Ogregory@lehman.com]. 
-----~- -..... '-.' ...... ~ ....... '-.' ...... ~ ....... '-.' ...... ~ ....... '-.' ...... ~ ....... '-.' ...... ~ ....... '-.' ...... ~ ....... '-.' ...... ~ ....... '-.' ...... ~ ....... '-.' ...... ~ ........ -. 

Cc: 

Bcc: 

Subject: Fw: Rumors of hedge fund putting together a group to have another run at Lehman . ..................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... , 

SEC head of Enforcement 
-----------------
Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld. 

----- Original Message ----­

: To: Russo, Thomas A 
I Sent: Thu Mar 20 10:47:592008 
; Subject: RE: Rumors of hedge fund putting together a group to have another run at Lehman 

i Thank you for sending this along--I'II get it in the appropriate hands. 

I-----Original Message-----
; From: Russo, Thomas A [mailto:truss01 @Iehman.com] 
1 Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 10:08 AM 
: To: Thomsen, Linda 
: Subject: Fw: Rumors of hedge fund putting together a group to have 
1 another run at Lehman 

I Fyi. Re VM of last night and Fred call. I feel like in the house in 

-----------------
Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld. 

----- Original Message -----
From: Tonucci, Paolo 
To: Russo, Thomas A 
Sent: Thu Mar 20 10:04:202008 
Subject: RE: Rumors of hedge fund putting together a group to have 
another run at Lehman 

Paolo 

-----Original Message----­
From: Russo, Thomas A 

~~ Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 10:03 AM 
: To: Tonucci, Paolo 
: Subject: Re: Rumors of hedge fund putting together a group to have 
1 another run at Lehman 

I ~~~~~~~~~:tlackBerry Handheld. 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
BY LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC. 



----- Original Message ----­
From: Tonucci, Paolo 
To: Russo, Thomas A 
Cc: Callan, Erin 
Sent: Thu Mar 20 10:01:472008 
Subject: Rumors of hedge fund putting together a group to have another 
run at Lehman 

The desk have heard that Caspian are leading this. 

I have mentioned to our SEC liaison (Matt Eichner), but you may want to 
escalate. 

Regards, 
Paolo 

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of 
the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and 
should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an 
offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any 
transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email 
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. 
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or 
accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is 
subject to change without notice. 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: 
Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained 
within this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or 
written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending 
to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
BY LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC. 
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